

SFCC SGA MEETING MINUTES

February 17th, 2016

12:00 PM to 1:00 PM

- I. Call to Order and Welcome**
Interim President Hypes called the meeting to order at 12:00 PM.
- II. Roll Call and Quorum**
Executive Board and Senate all present except Senator Martinez and Treasurer Valdez, quorum of 19 reached by 22 representatives
- III. Approval of Agenda** - approved, verbal change: added "Black History Month Fund Request" to Old Business
- IV. Approval of Minutes** - approved, no changes
- V. Communications**
- A. Executive Board
 - a. Interim President Hypes - Board meeting to be held Thursday
 - b. Vice President Tercero - Nursing Financial Aid must be handled through NMSU
 - c. Treasurer Valdez - Absent for Walk of Sorrow event
 - B. Senate
 - a. Senator Martinez - Absent
 - b. Senator Markman Lopez - In search of housing for Book Lending; everyone take precautions for flu season
 - c. Senator Gooch - Still looking for a project
 - d. Senator Garcia - Had a hard time finding support for the transportation project; all based on economic viability; new project- SGA freebie day: bring a friend and receive a prize
 - C. Office of Student Development - Registering people to vote downstairs; Open House Thursday from 11-1 in the Atrium and in the department
 - D. Ambassadors - Accelerate Conference participation was high; Student Voice Forum Tuesday had a good turnout; Planning for Difference I am Conference; Registering people to vote in the Fitness Center
 - E. Phi Theta Kappa - No report
 - F. NSLS - Friday at 11- Juju Chang webcast will be held in room 216
- VI. Priority Business**
- A. Budget Transparency Committee - Running out of fund request money
 - B. Student Complaints or Concerns - Bring complaints to any member of the board
 - C. Financial Aid Committee - After meeting with Academic Affairs VP Margaret Peters, drop dates cannot be moved feasibly at this time.
 - D. Book Lending Committee - Very positive response from Faculty Senate; work will be done this week
- VII. Old Business** - Black History Month Fund request passed unanimously
- VIII. New Business** - NSLS: Induction; asking for \$2,850 for food and decorations through the school; discussion: using less than 21% own money, donations hard to come by, have to go via the foundation
ASL- Asking for \$2,500 for a Trix Bruce presentation; discussion: half price from her normal cost; 21%-40% WILL be funded through the club

- IX. Club Reports** - Glass Club: Meeting at 11 Thursday in Glass Studio; accepting new members
ASL Club: Airing a movie on cochlear implants on Friday in Room 306 at 4:45
Veterans United: Attended Love Your River Day and cleaned up a long stretch
- X. Special Presentation** - None
- XII. Information Items - Student Suggestions**
Filtered Water stations could be added by the VRC
Bus service added on Saturdays?
Possibility to streamline donation service? We go through the Foundation to limit how often SFCC goes to the community to ask for donations
- XIII. Announcement of Next Meeting** - 12:00 PM in Jemez 3, Wednesday, Feb. 24, 2016.
- XIV. Adjournment**
Meeting Adjourned by Interim President Hypes at 12:49.